
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA  01588 

 May 7, 2018 at 7:00 PM  
  
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
A. 1) April 9, 2018  2) May 1, 2018 Spring Annual Town Meeting 
 

II. PUBLIC HEARING:  
 B. 7:05 The Philo Group, LLC dba The Rock, 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534 [Jay  

  Husson, Mgr.]/Application to transfer the 1) All Alcohol Common Victualler License 2) Non-alcoholic  
  Common Victualler License 3) Sunday Entertainment License 4) Indoor Weekday Entertainment License  
  5) Automatic Amusement License [Juke box] from The Pardee Group Inc. dba The Grill [John Pardee,  
  Mgr.] Present: Jay Husson 
  C. 7:10 Purgatory Beer Company, 670 Linwood Avenue, Building C, Whitinsville, MA 01588   
  [Kevin Mulvehill, Mgr.]/Request for an indoor Weekday Entertainment License for Thursdays from 12  
  PM to 8 PM, Fridays and Saturdays 12 PM to 9 PM. Present: Brian Distefano 
  

III. APPOINTMENTS/Resignations:  
 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: Local Business Spotlight: 
 
V. DECISIONS: 

  D. 2018 Annual License Renewals [Junk Dealers, Bowling & Billiards] / Vote to approve subject to the  
  payment of all monies due the Town 
  E. Northbridge Fire Department/Request permission to hang a banner across Church Street from 1) June  
  3, 2018 until June 10, 2018 to promote the annual Spaghetti Supper to be held on June 9, 2018 2) June 17, 
  2018 until July 1, 2018 to promote the annual Fourth of July Fireworks Event to be held on Friday, June  
  29, 2018  
  F. Laura Vanden Akker/1) Request to hold a Sidewalk Sale on Saturday, June 16, 2018 from 9 AM to 3  
  PM 2) Request to close Church Street 3) Request for a one day Entertainment License 4) Request to hang  
  a banner across Church Street from June 10, 2018 to June 17, 2018/Present: Laura Vanden Akker and  
  Kathleen Tonry 
  G. Whitin Community Center/Request permission to hang a banner across Church Street from July 22,  
  2018 to August 5, 2018 to promote the annual Cars In The Park event on Saturday, August 18, 2018 
  H. Monetary Donation/Vote to accept monetary donation in the amount of $500 from Jim Morrissette’s  
  Oil Burner Service to benefit the Police Department 
 
 VI. DISCUSSIONS: 
  I. Whitinsville Water Company/Church Street Project update 

    
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 

    J. 1) Meetings Attended 
  2) School Building Project Update 
  3) DPW Garage Project 
  4) Fire Station Project (Feasibility Study) 
  5) Town Meeting Follow-up 

 
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS   
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  
X. CORRESPONDENCE  
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 
Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 
April 9, 2018 

 
A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Charles Ampagoomian at 6:19 
PM, Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present:  Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, 
Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. Also Present: Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 
 
Vice Chairman Ampagoomian announced that the Board would be going into executive session and 
declared that having an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating and litigating 
position of the body.  
 
A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Melia to go into Executive Session Under M.G.L c.30A, Sec. 21 #3 - 
To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations [Police, Firefighters, DPW & Dispatchers] – and 
to reconvene in Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes, 
and Mr. Nolan/Yes. 
 
Open Session Adjourned:  6:19 PM 
 
Executive Session Convened: 6:21 PM 
 
Executive Session Adjourned:  6:56 PM 
 
Open Session Reconvened: 7:01 PM 
 
Present: Senator Michael Moore. Senator Michael Moore explained that he was present tonight to discuss 
what the administration has set forth for budget numbers. Senator Moore stated that the House would be 
releasing their budget sometime this week and amendments will be made the following week. The Senate 
Budget will be coming out the third week of May and debated the last week of May. Tonight the Governor’s 
budget will be discussed. Senator Moore stated that the FY 19 Budget appropriation for the Unrestricted 
General Government Aid is recommended at two million, one hundred and eighty two thousand, five 
hundred and forty five dollars. This is an increase over FY 18. Senator Moore stated that the Chapter 90 
Funding earmark is four hundred and seventy thousand five hundred and ninety dollars, an increase of five 
hundred and seventy one dollars. Senator Moore reminded everyone that this is the Governor’s budget and 
the House and the Senate have more opportunities to look at the revenues that have come in over the last 
several months. Senator Moore stated that the Governor’s State wide proposal increases Chapter 78 by one 
hundred and eighteen point six million to four point eight six five billion dollars, which reflects an increase 
of about 2.18%. Senator Moore stated that the governor’s budget is based on a twenty dollar per pupil 
increase, which is a decrease over last year. The formula for Chapter 70 was increased to assume the cost 
of employee benefits and fixed charges by approximately 6%, which has resulted in twenty four million 
dollars in new Stater aid. The budget also includes ten million dollars in new funding for Special Education 
Circuit Breaker. Senator Moore stated that there is also one million dollars in new funding for student 
assessments. The Chapter 70 funding for Northbridge for FY 19 is fifteen million, five hundred, seventeen 
thousand, three hundred and sixty one dollars, which is an increase of forty four thousand dollars. Selectman 
Athanas discussed the reimbursement rate for the pending school along with the need for more funding. 
Selectman Athanas explained that he understands the additional costs such as technology, land preparation, 
and asbestos removal are not included in the reimbursement rate and explained that the Town needs more 
money to build a new school. Senator Moore asked if he could be sent the list of items so he can reach out 
to the Treasurer’s Office to seek support for an increase. Senator Moore explained that the new testing 
requires updated technology, and if the State is going to be mandating that then they should be providing 

A. 1 



Board of Selectmen 
  April 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

2 
 

more of a reimbursement to the cities and towns. Selectman Melia asked about an increase for the Police 
Training Bill. Selectman Melia gave an example of the Fire Department Academy is paid for by Real Estate 
Insurance, whereas the Police side does not get anything. Selectman Melia asked if Senator Moore could 
look into the possibility of a statue for .5% - 1% of automobile insurance to go towards the Police Training 
Academy. Senator Moore stated that there have been several initiatives for a revenue stream for the law 
enforcement. The previous one did not pass, and there is a current one which involves the tax on non-
contract cell phones that would dedicate that revenue to the Police Training. Senator Moore added that 
himself and Senator Fattman sponsored amendments to the Capital Bond Bill that would allow the 
administration to authorize two million dollars for the construction of the Rockdale Fire Station in 
Northbridge. Selectman Nolan asked about Senator Moore’s feeling on changes to anticipated revenues 
with the marijuana and casino changes, and the possible aid potential off of those revenue streams. Senator 
Moore stated he hopes it would increase, but there is no guarantee. As far as the recreational marijuana he 
believes within the first couple years there will be hiccups in the industry until it gets going. Senator Moore 
added that himself, Senator Fattman and Representative Muradian signed on to a letter to the Commissioner 
of Public Health, for a jail diversion grant program. Chairman Ampagoomian mentioned the road conditions 
throughout the Commonwealth, and explained not only the pot holes but the condition of the line striping 
as well. Chairman Ampagoomian asked if it could be mentioned to Department of Transportation (DOT) 
and the Secretary of Transportation. Senator Moore stated that he is hoping with the snow season coming 
to an end that DOT will be out catching up on the potholes and restriping the lines. Senator Moore also 
suggested reaching out to Representative Muradian for assistance for the Whitinsville Fire Station. 
Chairman Ampagoomian mentioned that if there was anything to help alleviate the tax burden on municipal 
projects it would be a tremendous relief. Senator Moore stated that he has a meeting regarding a pilot 
program to work with the Worcester Regional Transit Authority to expand the services at no additional 
cost. Town Manager Gaudette thanked Senator Moore everything that he does in the Commonwealth. Town 
Manager Gaudette asked about the Chapter 74 out of district Vocational reimbursement rate which is at 
6.25% and is way too low. Town Manager Gaudette stated that if there is anything that can be done to help 
out with that it would be greatly appreciated. Selectman Ampagoomian asked if there was any way to 
promote legislation for monetary funds to be transferred from the sending community of a special education 
student to the receiving community to help relive the School expenses. Senator Moore stated that he could 
definitely look into it and there was legislation passed last year called Every Student Shall Succeed Act 
(ESSSA), which he explained replaced the No Child Left Behind Act. Senator Moore stated the ESSSA is 
supposed to give more State choices, which will hopefully provide some relief to the towns and cities as it 
is implemented. Senator Moore stated that is was just recently passed at the end of the last session.  
    
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: None  
  
APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager/Vote to Affirm: A. Daniel Chauvin, Animal Control 
Officer [annual reappointment]. Town Manager Gaudette stated that this is an annual appointment and 
Mr. Chauvin has been with the Town for many years, and recommended moving forward with the 
appointment. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Melia to affirm the appointment of Daniel Chauvin as the 
Animal Control Officer. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia and Nolan.  
 
By the Board of Selectmen/Vote to Appoint: B. Economic Development Committee: 1) Board of 
Selectmen’s Representative. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan to appoint Selectman Athanas to 
as the Selectmen’s Representative for the Economic Development Committee. Vote yes/Messrs. 
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia and Nolan. 2) William Davis. Mr. Davis stated that he was born and raised 
in town, and currently works in the industry of online marketing. Mr. Davis stated he hopes to bring his 
skills that he has learned to use with the Economic Development Committee. A motion/Mr. Melia, 
seconded/Mr. Athanas to appoint Mr. William Davis to the Economic Development Committee. Vote 



Board of Selectmen 
  April 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

3 
 

yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia and Nolan. 
 
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 
 
Whitinsville Golf Club, 179 Fletcher Street [Francis Iannetta, Mgr.]/Application for a Change of 
Directors/Officers Present: Francis Iannetta, Manager and Marc Auclair, President. Mr. Auclair 
stated that they had a change in board members and presidency, which is required to be updated with the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission. Mr. Iannetta stated that this is his fifth year as the manager and 
informed the Board that certifications are very important and they do their best to work diligently with the 
town to make sure all the licenses and applications are up to date. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan 
to approve the application for a Change of Directors/Officers for the Whitinsville Golf Club. Vote 
yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia and Nolan. 
 
Alternatives / Request permission to hang a banner across Church Street from May 20th through 
June 3rd to advertise their 33rd Annual Valley Friendship Tour event on Saturday, June 2, 2018. 
[Event approved September 11, 2017]. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the request 
to hang a banner across Church Street from May 20th through June 3rd to advertise the their 33rd Annual 
Valley Friendship Tour event on Saturday, June 2, 2018. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia 
and Nolan. 
 
Annual Town Election [May 15, 2018]/Vote to place Questions on the Annual Town Election Ballot. 
Town Manager Gaudette stated that there are two questions purposed, the first of which was discussed 
regarding the opt out of recreational marijuana, and the second is regarding the Community Preservation 
Act. Town Manager Gaudette explained that by statue because it was already approved at the last year’s 
Annual Town Meeting it needs to be on this year’s election. Town Manager Gaudette explained that these 
ballot questions will be on the Annual Town Election Ballot on Tuesday, May 15, 2018. Town Manager 
Gaudette then read aloud the Summary as provided by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 44B, Sections 
3 to 7 in regards to the Community Preservation Act. This is available in the backup documentation. 
Selectman Melia explained that this was voted on last year’s Annual Town Meeting, which the Board of 
Selectman voted against it, and the residents voted for it. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan to place 
both questions on the Annual Town Election Ballot. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia and 
Nolan. 
   
Northbridge Cleanup/Present: Blackstone River Watershed Association Members. Town Manager 
Gaudette read aloud the announcement for the Annual Earth Day River Clean Up, to be held on Saturday, 
April 14, 2018 from 1 PM to 3 PM. Volunteers are more than welcome to help clean up. To register go to: 
www.thebrwa.org or call 508-278-5200.  
 
Whitinsville Water Company/Church Street update/Present: Randy Swigor. Mr. Swigor stated that 
the project was done in accordance with the capital improvement plan, which involved the installation of a 
new twelve inch water main on Church Street from Leland Road to Plummers Corner to improve the flow 
to the Northbridge water system. The engineering firm completed the design in the spring of 2017, with the 
contract awarded in late June, work beginning in August and the water main installation was complete at 
the end of November. Mr. Swigor explained that the temporary patch was installed until the spring of 2018 
when permanent paving could be put in place. Mr. Swigor stated that the contractor was responsible for the 
upkeep of the patch the Whitinsville Water Company spent a significant amount of time making repairs to 
upkeep the road. Mr. Swigor stated that in addition there was a leak in one area causing the patch to come 
up numerous times. Mr. Swigor explained that the leak was repaired and patch was put in place. Mr. Swigor 
stated that the contractor was required to cut one foot on either side of the temporary paving and install 
bottom and top coarse finish paving all trenches from Leland Road to Plummers Corner. Mr. Swigor 
explained that a meeting was held last week with the DPW, who instructed Whitinsville Water Company 



Board of Selectmen 
  April 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

4 
 

that it was preferred the entire road be paved from curb to curb, milled and overlaid. Mr. Swigor stated the 
reason for the change is because the Town is claiming that the contractor has damaged areas of the road 
outside of the trench area. Mr. Swigor explained that the WWC sent a letter to the contractor explained the 
additional road restoration requirements. Mr. Swigor explained the additional requirements are going to 
cost about eighty thousand dollars on top of the existing project cost. Mr. Swigor stated that the contractor 
has unfortunately refused to take responsibility for the cost of those improvements. Mr. Swigor explained 
they have no choice but to find them in default of their contract with the WWC and plan to terminate the 
contract. Mr. Swigor explained that the WWC will now need to solicit other contractors to complete the 
required paving, which will likely take some months to complete. Mr. Swigor stated that in discussion with 
the Town they plan on doing temporary improvements until the full paving can be completed. Mr. Swigor 
expressed that the Department of Public Works is looking to tie in the paving of Church Street to the road 
program, which is completed over the summer months. Mr. Swigor stated they are targeting and June/July 
time frame to complete the paving. DPW Director Mr. Shuris explained that the correct way to do this 
project would be to pave curb to curb. Mr. Shuris stated that the Town did not have a part in the contract 
with the WWC and were unaware of what the contract entailed. Mr. Shuris explained that when the project 
started they made a statement that any damaged road surface must be repaired. Selectman Melia stated he 
appreciated the letters, but unfortunately the road is still a mess and residents and those driving through are 
not happy with the condition of the road. Selectman Melia expressed concern that the summer is too far to 
wait for the road to be repaired and he would rather the company come back to complete the project as soon 
as possible. Mr. Swigor explained that the WWC was going to repair the last two hookups, since the 
contractor has been found in default of the contract and the WWC will have to go after their bonding 
company at this point. Selectman Melia reiterated his concern for those traveling the road and the need for 
the road to be completed sooner rather than waiting for the summer road program. Chairman Ampagoomian 
asked if the pavement would be repaired where Granite Street and Church Street meet. Mr. Shuris stated 
that was included in the letter as an area that needs correction. Chairman Ampagoomian asked if the 
hydrants were active. Mr. Swigor replied that they are. Chairman Ampagoomian stated that there is a vacant 
bank building where Burger King is, and there is a sign that was destroyed and knocked over by the 
construction company and stated he believes that should also be repaired. Mr. Swigor replied that they 
would address that with the property owner. Chairman Ampagoomian expressed that an update on the 
repaving progress would be greatly appreciated.  
 
Valley Pub, 40 Plummer Avenue, Whitinsville MA/2019 Outdoor Event Discussion/Present: Robert 
DeDominick, Manager. Mr. DeDominick stated that he does not plan on hosting the event this year but 
would like to have an open discussion for planning the event for next year. Mr. DeDominick addressed 
some of the concerns of Department Heads. For the concern of capacity, Mr. DeDominick would like to 
have a Detail Officer at both entrances, and a doorman with a clicker. Mr. DeDoninick stated that the trash 
receptacles he would have barrels throughout the event grounds. Mr. DeDominick stated that to prevent 
underage drinking he would have a custom stamp. Mr. DeDominick stated he would also have three outdoor 
bathrooms. Mr. DeDominick stated that they this will also be a charity event as well for Middle School 
Boosters. Mr. DeDominick stated that he is still working on the parking situation. Chairman Ampagoomian 
asked what he was going to do about noise. Mr. DeDominick stated the event would end at 10 PM, and the 
bands will play into the woods and hill of the property, which he believes will cut back on the sound. 
Selectman Melia stated he believes that if he were to satisfy the Police and Fire Departments it shouldn’t 
be an issue for the Selectman to pass and he looks forward to seeing him next year. 
  
TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: Town Manager Gaudette stated that there is no report this week as he 
was out the previous week. 
 
SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS : Selectman Athanas 1) asked for an update from Highway 
Superintendent Jamie Luchini on the brush and when seeping will begin. Mr. Luchini stated that the brush 
removal from the March 7th snow storm has been underway and two routes remain to be swept. After that 



Board of Selectmen 
  April 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

5 
 

is complete the pothole remediating will kick back up, then field clean up and following that they will be  
cleaning the cemeteries before Memorial Day. 2) asked if there was a final schedule of road repair projects. 
Mr. Luchini stated that they are estimating a few roads right now to see what the best plan is financially. 
Mr. Luchini stated that if the article is passed at Town Meeting they typically will go out to bid soon after 
that. Mr. Luchini stated that once the listing is complete they will be sure to present it to the Board of 
Selectmen once finalized. 3) asked for confirmation from the Town Manager that the Town would be 
sending a letter for the funding of the Fire station. Town Manager Gaudette stated that he would. Selectman 
Nolan 1) asked for an update on the DPW facility. Mr. Luchini stated that the project is moving along, the 
structure is just about complete and the punch list level should be right around the corner. Mr. Luchini 
stated that National Grid was available to come a lot sooner than expected and the facility is now powered 
fully underground and the last utility is gas. Mr. Luchini stated that they expect to have a binder down in 
the next two weeks. Selectman Ampagoomian 1) asked about the water on Mendon Road on the right 
hand side. Mr. Luchini stated that they are going to take the same approach as they did on Pollard Road, 
talk to the home owner to get permission and inform them of what is going on, and hopefully gather some 
of that water. 2) asked if there were any plans to fix the Riverdale Cemetery roads. Mr. Luchini stated that 
there are no plans right now for repair but 2 years ago there was money allocated to pave some roads in 
rough shape. Mr. Luchini explained that this year they have noticed trees that need to be removed, and are 
looking to allocate money for that work inside Pine Grove Cemetery.  
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA: None 
 
CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: J. 6:15 PM: 1) Under M.G.L c.30A, Sec. 21 #3 - To discuss strategy with 
respect to contract negotiations [Police, Firefighters, DPW & Dispatchers] 
 
A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athahas to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/ Messrs. 
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia and Nolan.    
 
Meeting Adjourned: 8:03 PM 
  
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
        James Athanas, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
/mjw 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Selectmen 
  April 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

6 
 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 
 

April 9, 2018 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 
 
II. PUBLIC HEARING/None 
  
II. APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager/Vote to Affirm: A. Daniel Chauvin, Animal 
 Control Officer [annual reappointment]/No Documentation  
 By the Board of Selectmen/Vote to Appoint: B. Economic Development Committee:  1) Board 
 of Selectmen’s Representative/No documentation 
  
 2) William Davis 
 -Copy of Talent bank form 
 
IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: None 
 
V. DECISIONS: 
 C. Whitinsville Golf Club, 179 Fletcher Street [Francis Iannetta, Mgr.]/Application for a 
 Change of Directors/Officers Present: Francis Iannetta, Manager and Marc Auclair, 
 President  
 -Copy of Monetary Transmittal for the Whitinsville Golf Club  
 -Copy of payment confirmation from the ABCC 
 -Copy of application for a Change of Directors/Officers 
 -Copy of  Articles of Organization  
 -Copy of Certificate of Good Standing  
 -Copy of Vote of the Corporate Board  
 -Copy of License Routing slip 
  
 D. Alternatives / Request permission to hang a banner across Church Street from May 20th 
 through June 3rd to advertise their 33rd Annual Valley Friendship Tour event on Saturday, 
 June 2, 2018. [Event approved September 11, 2017] 
 -Copy of email request to hang a banner across Church Street for the Annual Valley Friendship 
 Tour 
   
 E. Annual Town Election [May 15, 2018]/Vote to place Questions on the Annual Town 
 Election Ballot 
 -Copy of ballot questions  
  
VI. DISCUSSIONS: 
 F. Northbridge Cleanup/Present: Blackstone River Watershed Association Members  
 -Copy of press release  
 
 G. Whitinsville Water Company/Church Street update/Present: Randy Swigor 
 -Copy of Memorandum from Mr. Shuris DPW Director regarding the Whitinsville Water Company 



Board of Selectmen 
  April 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

7 
 

 and the construction on Church Street 
 -Copy of letter from the Whitinsville Water Company to the contractor regarding the Church 
 Street water main project 
  
 H. Valley Pub, 40 Plummer Avenue, Whitinsville MA/2019 Outdoor Event Discussion/ 
 Present: Robert DeDominick, Manager 
 -Copy of letter to neighbors from Manager Robert DeDominick regarding a fundraiser event in 
 2019 
 -Copy of license Routing Slip 
 -Copy of letter from Police Chief Warchol regarding his concerns 
 -Copy of a list of documentation of requirements  
 
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 
   
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/No documentation 
     
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None  
 
X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 
 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION: J. 6:15 PM: 1) Under M.G.L c.30A, Sec. 21 #3 - To discuss strategy 
 with respect to contract negotiations [Police, Firefighters, DPW & Dispatchers] 
 -Documentation removed as the minutes have not been released 











mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXX









mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx





































mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



NTM License Slips
Row 2

Current Status On agenda May 7, 2018

Done

License ID: NTM#16046

License Type: 1) All Alcohol Common Vic. 2) Common Vic 3) Sunday
Entertainment 4) Weekday Entertainment 5) Automatic Amusement

Description: Transfer of all licenses from The Pardee Group, Inc. dba The Grill to The Philo
Group, LLC [Jay Husson]

Business: The Philo Group, LLC

Applicant: Jay Husson

Address: 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, MA 01534

Approval Target 05/03/18

Slip Started on: 04/23/18 5:18 PM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

Approved on the condition that Mr. Husson contact the police
department to ensure his compliance with the Town's Rules and
Regulations governing Liquor Establishments pursuant to MGL
Chapter 138.

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

Subject to initial fire inspection and then yearly joint inspections in
the fall with the building inspector

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION



Comments:

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

Approval conditional upon Mr. Husson obtaining a Food Permit from
the Board of Health.

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:

 





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
































